

Message

From: Kirkland, William [Kirkland.William@epa.gov]
Sent: 2/5/2025 5:39:54 PM
To: Killian, Cole [Killian.Cole@epa.gov]

Good afternoon Cole. I was given the wrong information yesterday, regarding your HR Systems access (FPPS & WTTS) I have already updated your FPPS access to Agency-Wide. Your WTTS access was already Agency-Wide. However, since your FPPS access was only for the Administrator's office. Your WTTS access reflected only that.

If you are in FPPS. Please exit the system by clicking the File/Exit menu option. Then, give it a try.. I apologize for the confusion. Thanks.